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Gloria Nichols

From: Jana Padgett [jpadgett@cantontourism.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 10, 2013 4:40 PM

To: Gnichols@madison-co.com

Cc: '‘Jo Ann Gordon'

Subject: October 4th, European Car Show

On October 4" and 5t" the European Car Show that is held in Ridgeland, MS at the Renaissance

would like to bring 30 to 50 cars to the Madison County Courthouse grounds in Canton on October 4th
from 2:00 pm to 4:30 pm. The car owners and their wives will shop and tour Canton’s Square.

The Canton Convention and Visitor's Bureau is requesting the use of the Madison County Courthouse
grounds to showcase these beautiful classis automobiles. It is imperative that the cars are parked
together in one location separated from public parking.

We respectfully request to be approved at the next Board of Supervisors meeting on September 16th,

2013.
If we need to be available for the meeting for any questions please feel free to let me know ASAP.

Thanks,

Jana Padgett

Event Coordinator

Canton Convention & Visitors Bureau
601-859-1307
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